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Set of Gentlemen with the laft, fo that I am of Opinion what s
Jaid againft them, if it fbould Difpleafe, would be taken as il by
this Affembly, as if pointed directly at them; I am far from
faying 1t would give them Offence, nay, I think otherwife ; bow-

1 ever as there is a Poffibility n the Cafe, it will be moft prudent in

me not to rifk forfeiting their Good-will upon fuch an Iffue, as
T cannot but own myfelf @ Dependent upon the Houfe of Bur-
geffes, and the Public in general. I therefore return you your

not been out of the Hands of
Your very humble:Servant,
Jo. ROYLE

Dear Sir,

AM forry to find that the Rule of your Prefs is to publifh
Satyrical Touches and fome Particulars befides by way of a Blow
at the Clergy; and to refufe publithing any Thing, which
appears to you, of the like Kind, in a Defence of that Body.
Neither does it give me any Pleafare to fee, that this Rule is
intirely owing to Hope of Advantage from being aiding and
affifting to abufe the Clergy; and to Fear arifing from a poffi-
bility of Harm, fhould the Clergy be affifted to wipe oft that

Abufe. '
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